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you.

And next?

SENATOR MCGUIRE: I’m State Senator Pat

McGuire from the 43rd District.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Good morning,

Senator VicGuire.

(Witness sworn.)

9 PAT MCGUIRE, called as a witress herein,

O having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

SENATOR MCGUIRE: As the elder of the two

13 legislators, do you mind if I sit?

14 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: No, please do.

15 SENATOR MCGUIRE: Thank you. I appreciate

16 the opportunity to speak with you this morning. I’m

17 here to strongly support Will County’s call for the

18 implementation of groundwater monitoring at Clean

19 Construction and Demolition Debris sites.

20 And if I may, I’ll briefly describe the 43rd

21 District. The 43rd District is the populous of west

22 central Will County. It’s the townships of Jackson,

23 Channahon, Joliet, Lockport and Du Page, and within

24 the 43rd District, there are a majority of the nine
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in terms of -— optimally, you wouldn’t have any holes

2 in the ground and you would just have --

3 MR. WILCOX: Right, but it’s there.

4 MR. CRAVENS: Yes, and there’s a hole in the

5 ground there.

6 So, optimally, whether there’s a hole in the

7 ground or not, I mean, you could say let’s leave a

8 hole, and if someone’s willing to take on the

9 liability, we have a nice swimming hole there, and you

could make it into some kind of a park. I mean,

there’s plenty of places and other places around the

12 state, and they make it into a national park or donate

13 it to the nearby community and they make a park out of

14 it.

So I don’t have any druthers in terms of

16 what to make it into. I’m just saying the dynamic

17 nature of groundwater requires, in my mind, that you

18 do quarterly monitoring upfront to look at what your

19 variability is in groundwater quality, background, and

20 downgradient.

21 MR. WILCOX: Thank you.

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Go ahead.

23 MR. HOWARD: Bob Howard, Will County Board

24 Member, District 1.
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1 apologize for interrupting again, but for the record,

2 620 List of Parameters is the 35 Ill. Adm. Code 620

3 List. That is the Board’s rule on groundwater

4 monitoring; correct?

5 MR. CRAVENS: That’s correct. And basically

6 it does not include the correction 1100 Appendix A

parameters. Those were removed from what they want

8 required for monitoring.

9 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And that’s the

10 groundwater quality standards.

And the submittal -— you referred to it as

12 testimony a couple of times -— the submittal from

3 November 27, 2012 is actually a Public Comment and not

14 testimony.

MR. CRAVENS: Okay, yeah. Sorry. That was

16 the letter.

17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Just to note that

18 for the record. Thank you. Sorry to interrupt.

19 MR. HENRIKSEN: Thank you.

20 And these costs are based on annual, an

21 annual monitoring program versus a quarterly

22 monitoring program?

23 MR. CRAVENS: These original costs which

24 were developed were based on an annual, correct.
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1 MR. CRAVENS: That was Figure 3.

2 MR. HENRIKSEN: Figure 1 says Permitted CCDD

3 sites with Reported Wellhead Locations.

MR. CRAVENS: Oh, yeah. That came from Will

5 County. That one’s got wellhead locations, correct.

6 And then there was another figure, Figure 3,

7 which showed other water supplies in Will County, the

8 community water supplies.

9 MR. HENRIKSEN: Did you plot the locations

10 of these sites on this map?

11 MR. CRAVENS: No, I did not.

12 MR. HENRIKSEN: Who plotted these locations?

13 MR. CRAVENS: Those were provided by Will

14 County.

15 MR. HENRIKSEN: So you don’t know if these

16 are an accurate depiction of these site locations or

17 not, do you?

18 MR. CRAVENS: Well, typically, when you have

19 well locations, you get them from a database, and you

20 can ground truth those, but essentially when you plot

21 those data points, you can sometimes find even more

22 wells out there. Whether they’re accurate to within

23 100 feet or 200 feet, I can’t speak to that.

24 MR. HENRIKSEN: And forgive me. I’m not
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MR. CRAVENS: Yeah. Then turbidity would be

2 an issue. Yeah, I would probably push for low flow

3 groundwater monitoring to minimize that turbidity.

4 MR. HUFF: As opposed to dissolved

5 monitoring.

6 MR. CRAVENS: Why I say low flow is just

when you actually pump the well, just pump at a very

8 slow rate so you don’t create a lot of turbulence in

9 the well, so I would minimize my flow rate so that you

10 get a good groundwater sample that’s very

H representative, limiting turbidity basically, so.

12 MR. HUFF: Thank you.

13 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Howard, do you

14 want to talk?

15 MR. HOWARD: Bob Howard with the County

16 Board again.

17 Just for clarification in my mind, let’s say

18 a building is demoed, and there’s a lot of materials

19 that are crushed as you started to tear down the

20 building and you go down, and we’re going to take the

21 brick and we’re going to take the mortar, the remnants

22 of it, we’re going to take the concrete, and we’re

23 going to dump it into the quarry. But the clean --

24 the name clean, they don’t clean that debris before



N
J

N
)

N
J

N
J

N
J

CD
N

J
C

)
F-

’
F

-’
F

-’
F-

’
F

’
F-

’
F-

F
-’

C
O

0
)

—
J

CD
C

D
N

J
F

-
C

)
C

O
Cx

)
—

J
C

x)
(J

i
a
:

(_
,)

N
J

F-
’

-
0

rt
F

t
F

t
Di

C)
F

t
0

C)
CQ

F
t

H
-

Di
F

t
CD

h-
h

h
0

H
-

h-
h

0
H

1)
C)

rt
F

t
Di

Di
CD

CD
0

3
F

t
CD

CD
H

H
-

CD
-

F
t

CD
F

t
F

t
C)

1
C)

H
Di

CD
t-

D
i

D
i

<
h

D
H

C
l

i
i

CC
)

CD
C)

H
-

0
Di

Di
C

l
CD

F
t

CD
CD

-
C)

Di
F

t
F

t
F

t
Di

Di
Di

C)
.

F
t

Di
CD

-
F

t
CD

F
t

CD
CD

F
t

CD
Di

Ii
Di

C)
0

Di
H

-
C)

.
H

-
H

-
I-’

CD
II

h-
c
t

CD
-<

H
-

0
Di

0
t

CD
•

C)
Di

C)
F

t
F

t
C

)
C)

Z
Z

D
i

Z
C

C
)

0
D

i
CD

H
‘

0
$3

A
i

C
J-

H
0

C)
t

F
t

Di
H

0
D

i
•

0
•

•
•

•
0

C
)

F-
I

H
-

Di
•

CD
h

C)
.

h$
F

t
F

t
3

C)
.

$3
‘$

3
b

CD
c
t

C)
i
t

C)
.

Di
$3

$3
U

-
]

H
C

)
C

)
H

t
CC

)
1

CD
C

)
H

C)
Di

CD
CD

it
Di

0
C

l
0

<
0

Di
CD

$3
H

J
H

F
t

$3
Di

F
t

0
CD

C)
J

H
-

-
0

ç
t

C)
H

-
<

H
-

CD
CD

H
-

<
<

H
-

ç
t

Di
3

C)
c
t

C)
0

C
l

C)
.

CD
F-

$
rt

C)
.

3
d

L’
i

tJ
L’

J
h-

h
i

CD
-

H
-

H
-

L’
i

3
C)

$3
t

H
-

C
)

h-$
F

t
C

)
‘$

3
Z

C
)

Z
C

)
•

Di
F

t
$3

0
F

t
Z

0
H

-
Di

C)
CD

H
-

Di
U

)
U

)
H

-
H

CD
3

H
-

Cl
)

F
t

C
l

$3
F

t
L

<
ç
’

H
F

t
C)

••
••

F
t

H
U

-
0

••
CD

F
t

0
-

H
0

F
t

$3
C)

C
l

C)
Di

C
)

0
0

$3
$3

H
-

C
)

C
)

F
t

Di
0

CD
Di

3
Di

CD
H

-
-<

0
-<

Di
0

Z
F

t
$3

0
H

I
F

t
H

-
F

t
C

C
)

J
$3

CC
)

F
t

F
t

CD
$3

CD
D

i
$3

CD
0

$3
H

i
F

t
$3

Di
C

)
Di

CD
CD

1
Q

—
•

Di
H

Di
H

H
I

H
-

-
$3

-
‘

CD
C)

F
t

F
t

<
Di

$3
Di

C)
.

•
H

-
C

l
C)

CD
H

Di
F

t
Di

CD
Di

C)
0

Di
-

Q
F

t
$3

CD
$3

Di
H

-
Di

F
t

$3
C)

$3
CD

Di
F

t
$3

$3
D

CD
$3

Di
CD

$3
Di

F
t

H
-

C
)

CD
C

<
F

t
CD

C)
Di

H
-

Q
H

C
<

-<
C)

C
l

Di
Di

C)
$3

U
)

$3
I—

H
$3

$3
$3

H
-

H
•

-<
Di

CD
F

t
H

CD
CD

0
CD

CD
1

CC
)

Di
F

t
Di

•
F-

I
F

t
C)

Di
Di

C
<

Di
H

3
Di

C
<

$3
-

$3
C

)
F

t
F

t
Di

F
t

Di
F

t
$3

Di
Di

•
H

F
t

Di
C

<
H

$3
H

-
$3

C
)

C)
C

)
Di

CD
C)

C
l

F
t

H
-

Di
F

t
Di

$3
C)

Di
Di

F
t

H
-

1
1

Di
-
.

H
-

H
$3

CC
)

H
F

t
$3

C)
H

-
H

-
H

Di
<

F
t

U
)

CD
0

H
H

-
F

t
C)

H
Di

C
C

)
H

Di
H

I
H

-
0

H
Di

C)
C

)
$3

H
-

‘-
<

Q
H

Di
<

H
I

0
Di

Di
F

t
Di

C)
CD

Di
C)

CD
H

I
(1

)
H

-
F

t
F

t
C

)
F

t
F

t
$3

Di
C)

J
<

F
t

h
$
3

F
t

C)
H

-
C

)
Di

C
)

CD
F

t
CD

CD
C)

0
$3

$3
Di

C)
C

)
CD

F
t

CD
$3

C)
.

0
C)

H
-

CD
D

i
$3

Di
C)

C
).

Di
Di

3
F

t
Di

C)
F

t
CD

U)
H

I
CD

F
t

D
i

F
t

$3
F

t
C)

Di
F

t
Di

•
F

t
H

0
CD

H
CD

H
-

CD
F

t
0

-

-<
Di

CD
C

)
F

<
C)

Di
H

-
$3

C)
$3

C
)

0
C

)
Di

$3
C)

H
-

$3
Di

H
-

C)
C)

Di
Di

H
i

CD
H

-
F

t
C)

Di
H

-
•

H
F

t
F

t
CD

Di
H

-
F

t
F

t
H

H
-

D
C)

F
t

C)
CD

CD
$3

H
-

Di
C)

CD
CT

)
H

-
CD

F
t

C)
l

$3
0

H
1

F
t

0
F

t
C)

C
)

Di CD (
0 N
)



Page 53

1 MR. CRAVENS: No, not at all.

2 MR. HOWARD: Currently?

3 MR. CRAVENS: No.

4 MR. FOWARD: Is there -- so there’s no

5 safety zones, anything as far as that?

6 MR. CRAVENS: Well, when you put in a well,

7 there’s a standard 200 foot setback from that.

8 MR. HOWARD: Okay.

9 MR. CRAVENS: But when you put in a well,

10 there’s no restriction for you to put in a well

whatever distance from a quarry.

12 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: And just one

13 point. The definition of clean construction and

14 demolition debris is a legislative definition.

15 MR. CRAVENS: Yes.

16 MR. HOWARD: Thank you very much.

17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Are there any

18 other questions?

19 MR. HENRIKSEN: Just a couple follow-up

20 ones.

21 You mentioned, I thought, when you were

22 testifying, Mr. Cravens, that quarries do not maintain

23 the cone of influence all year. How did you determine

24 this?
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2
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7
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14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

annual

You don’t particularly go from quarterly

final to impact and go straight down to annual

monitoring. Typically, you’re going to go, you know,

five year increments. You’re doing quarterly

monitoring, and as you’ve done remediation or as those

contaminants are, you know, decreased over time for

whatever reason, then you can go to a lower level of

frequency

have a

MR. SYLVESTER: That’s all. Thank you.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Anything else?

Thank you very much

Mr. Hamper, we’ll go to you. And do you

clean copy of your testimony?

Okay. If there is no objection, we will

admit Mr. Hamper’s testimony as Exhibit Number 56.

Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 56

(Exhibit Number 56 was marked for

identification and admitted into

evidence.)

(Witness sworn.)
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Page 65

1 It’s about 2.3 to 1 dilution. So they are able to

2 quantify that dilution, that there is dilution, but we

3 did also present the data and, again, I found no

4 detects of any material other than barium, which is

5 probably coming from the groundwater flow coming in

6 because it’s naturally occurring. So that’s our

testimony.

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I have a couple of

9 questions that I would like to ask.

10 Just to be clear, Reliable Lyons, is that in

li Lyons, Illinois?

12 MR. WILCOX: That is in Lyons, Illinois,

13 yes.

14 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I just wanted to

15 get that on the record.

16 And does it have an NPDES permit?

17 MR. WILCOX: Yes, it does.

18 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Are there any

19 other questions for Mr. Wilcox? Mr. Clay?

20 MR. CLAY: Mr. Lansu’s testimony, and I’ll

21 direct this to you -—

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Doug, can you

23 identify yourself?

24 MR. CLAY: Doug Clay with the Illinois EPA.
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Page 68

1 facility?

2 MR. WILCOX: Actually, this modeling was a

3 combination of not only finding out the direction, but

4 also trying to quantify the flow rates and the volumes

5 moving through the soil.

6 MR. RAO: And also estimating facts of the

7 facility?

8 MR. WILCOX: No.

9 MR. RAO: No?

10 MR. WILCOX: No. The numbers here really

11 involve very little testing of water quality. It was

12 all modeling. And, again, they were looking at more

13 of the volume of flows and what aquifer that these

14 flows were coming from towards the fen.

15 MR. RAO: Thank you.

16 MR. CRAVENS: I have a question.

17 So was the modeling they did, was that like

18 a USGS mod-flow type modeling?

19 MR. WILCOX: I didn’t actually do the

20 modeling, so I don’t know if I’d be really qualified

21 to give you the exact details of that.

22 MR. CRAVENS: Are you aware of some

23 modeling, if there’s some very simple models that you

24 can do in an hour that just, you know, might take a
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Page 70

1 MR. CRAVENS: Okay.

2 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Wilcox, just

3 to clarify, you referred to your previous testimony.

4 You were talking about previous testimony in the root

5 docket R12—9?

6 MR. WILCOX: I was.

FEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Anything else?

Okay. I think this time we’re really done. That

9 takes us to Mr. Huff.

10 MR. HUFF: I have a copy this time.

11 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: If there’s no

Z objection, we will enter Mr. Huff’s prefiled testimony

13 as Exhibit 58. Seeing none, it’s Exhibit 58.

14 (Exhibit Number 58 was marked for

15 identification and admitted into

16 evidence.)

17 Mr. Huff, if you’d like to give a brief

18 summary.

19 (Witness sworn.)

20

21 JAMES HUFF, called as a witness herein,

22 having been first duly sworn, testified as follows:

23

24 MR. HUFF: Sure. My name is James Huff.
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Page 75

1 of all the clean soil in Illinois will pass those four

2 parameters.

3 So I’d really like to have some dialog about

‘ whether we shouldn’t move MAC into the Board

5 regulations and have more discussion on those, would

6 be my thought.

And that concludes my summary.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you,

9 Mr. Huff. Are there any questions for Mr. Huff?

10 Mr. Wight?

II MR. WIGHT: Mark Wight, Illinois EPA.

12 Mr. Huff, I was just wondering, earlier in

13 the proceeding when you would testify, you were

14 representing a fairly sizable coalition of county and

municipal departments and so on. Are you still

16 representing those, or who are you representing today?

17 MR. HUFF: I’m basically here on my own

18 time, sir.

19 MR. WIGHT: Okay. Thank you.

20 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Any other

21 questions for Mr. Huff?

22 MS. LIU: Good morning, Mr. Huff.

23 MR. HUFF: Good morning.

24 MS. LIU: On page 3 of your prefiled
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MR. SYLVESTER: Based on the three that have

2 groundwater monitoring data, that’s correct.

3 MR. HENRIKSEN: But only two of these three

4 sites, you know, were operating after the Part 1100

5 regulations were in effect; correct?

6 MR. SYLVESTER: Correct.

7 MR. HENRTKSEN: And these are the two sites

8 that didn’t have groundwater contamination; correct?

9 MR. SYLVESTER: Correct.

10 MR. HENRIKSEN: And they had screening

that’s required by law; correct?

12 MR. SYLVESTER: With PID, potentially.

13 MR. HENRIKSEN: And also, depending on when

14 the cases were, also LPC 662 and 663, those

15 certifications; correct?

16 MR. SYLVESTER: I couldn’t tell you that,

17 whether that’s true or not at this point. The

18 testimony of the one facility was from Mr. Hock, and

19 that was -- there wasn’t a whole lot of information

20 provided there.

21 With the facility, the Reliable facility,

22 obviously the information could be from when they

23 started operating around 2005/2006 through the

24 present.
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So if it’s all right with everyone, let’s

2 take about a 15-minute break. If you need a snack,

3 there’s a vending machine, and let’s come back in and

4 power through so those of us from Chicago can go home

5 today.

5 (A fifteen-minute recess was taken.)

7 (Following are introductions from IEPA

8 witnesses.)

9 MR. MORROW: My name is Les Morrow.

10 MR. CLAY: Doug Clay.

11 MR. WIGHT: I’m Mark Wight, W-I-G-H-T.

12 MS. FLOWERS: Stephanie Flowers.

13 MR. LIEBMAN: Chris Liebman.

14 MR. COBB: Rick Cobb, C-O-B-B.

15 MS. BLAKE MYERS: Tern Blake Myers.

16 MR. NIGHTINGALE: Steve Nightingale.

17 MR. HORNSHAW: Tom Hornshaw.

18 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Mr. Wight, do you

19 have a clean copy of your testimony?

20 MR. WIGHT: Yes, I do. Do you need just

21 one?

22 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Just one. If

23 there’s no objection, we will mark the Agency’s

24 Prefiled Testimony as Exhibit 63. Seeing none, it’s
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1 MR. HUFF: So 50 percent of the soil in

2 Illinois would exceed the iron MAC value; is that

3 correct?

4 MR. MORROW: Roughly, yes.

5 MR. HUFF: Roughly. Same question with

6 aluminum?

MR. MORROW: Correct.

8 MR. HUFF: Row about magnesium?

9 MR. MORROW: Correct.

10 MR. HUFF: And manganese?

11 MR. MORROW: Same.

12 MR. HUFF: Same. And hexavalent chrome

13 versus total chrome MAC, we have a MAC value of 21

14 milligrams per kilogram total chromium. What

15 percentage of the state naturally exceeds that 21

16 milligram per kilogram?

17 MR. MORROW: I couldn’t say.

18 MR. HUFF: Could the Agency get back to us

19 on that? Because you have the statistical data when

20 those numbers were put into TACO.

21 MR. MORROW: Certainly.

22 MR. HUFF: Thank you.

23 And you also found a pH of 10.2 in, I

24 believe, one of sites that you found, arid could that
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Page 133

a farm field with a naturally occurring depression,

2 ravine; correct?

3 MR. CLAY: Yeah, as long as it’s not above

4 the surrounding topography.

5 MR. HENRIKSEN: So this borrow pit you’re

6 talking about, this is something in addition to what’s

7 been —— you know, in addition to farm fields or

B ravines that takes CCDDs; correct?

9 MR. CLAY: Yeah, it would be a low lying

area.

11 MR. HENRIKSEN: I’d like to put a copy of

12 the Agreed Order into the record, and so I’ll give

13 copies to the EPA so we’ll be on the same page here.

14 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Okay.

15 MR. HENRIKSEN: What I’d like to discuss

16 now

17 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Before you begin,

18 this is Memorandum and Order. It’s number 1l-MR—280,

19 Circuit Court of Third Judicial District, Madison

20 County, Illinois, and the date is February 15, 2013.

21 If there is no objection, we’ll mark this as

22 Exhibit 65. Seeing none, we’ll mark this as Exhibit

23 65.

24 (Exhibit Number 65 was marked for
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1 I think, in general, they would regulate it

2 as under the definition of construction and demolition

3 debris, and so it would be a subset similar to like

4 what we have, but most of them have separated it from

5 construction and demolition debris.

6 MS. FLOWERS: We could find that out and

7 follow it up, if that’s what you would like.

8 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: We’d appreciate

9 that.

10 And just for the record, too, any of the

11 questions that we’ve asked today, if anyone wants to

12 weigh in on, or if anyone has additional information,

13 in final comments, we would really like for you to

14 continue to provide that sort of information to us.

15 Mr. Sylvester.

16 MR. SYLVESTER: Just a quick question. Are

17 you going to put those questions in a separate

18 document or just pull them out from the testimony?

19 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: From the

20 transcript.

21 MR. SYLVESTER: Would the Board put them in

22 a document so that everybody could have an opportunity

23 to review those questions or ——

24 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I mean, I don’t
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1 that as the question.

2 HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: Thank you.

3 I believe the Aggregate Producers have some

4 witnesses they wold like to put on, and I’ll check to

5 see if anyone else has signed up.

6 Let’s take a couple of minutes while we do

some switching around and come back in about five

8 minutes.

13 your witnesses?

(A brief recess was taken.)

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: I think we’re

Mr. Henriksen, would you like to introduce

14

15 Quinn.

MR. HENRIKSEN: Bret Hall and then Josh

HEARING OFFICER

MR. HENRIKSEN:

Hall first, and then Josh

testimony. I thought you

who run from CCDD operations for a living.

MR. WIGHT: We’re having a hearing problem.

HEARING OFFICER TIPSORD: They can’t hear

you back there.

TIPSORD: Okay.

I’m going to put on Mr. Bret

Quinn with very similar

ought to hear from people

9

10

El ready to go

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24 MR. HENRIKSEN: Yeah. Why don’t we go over
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1 STATE OF ILLINOIS
SS

2 COUNTY OF MACON

4 1, LISA K. HAHN, do hereby certify that I am a

5 Certified Shorthand Reporter and Notary Public in the

6 State of Illinois and that I reported in shorthand the

foregoing, taken on the 20th day of May, 2013, and that

8 the foregoing is a true and correct cranscript of my

9 shorthand notes so taken.

10

Notary Public -- CSR, RMR
13 CSR #84—2149
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